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Date: October 2, 2019 

 

Fossil Group, Inc. 

901 S. Central Expy 

Richardson  

Texas 75080 United States 

Class II Permissive Change 
 

FCC ID: UK7-DW9 

 

We, Fossil Group, Inc., hereby declare that we are only and fully responsible for 

this CIIPC application of UK7-DW9 base on the DTS grant issued on 08/12/2019.  

The major change is new model with lower gain -7.82 dBi for Model: DW9D1, the 

power levels reported in the CIIPC filing remain compliant with the rules. The 

proposed change in antenna only affects the Wi-Fi and Bluetooth and does not affect 

the results for the 13.56 MHz transmitter which remains covered by the testing for the 

original models. 

Except for the changes mentioned above, no other modification is performed. 

Should you have any question, please contact me directly. Thank you! 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

_________________________ 
Christopher King / Vice President, Chief Compliance & Risk Officer 
Fossil Group, Inc. 
Tel: 469-587-2628 
Fax: 972-638-2708 
E-mail: regulatorycompliance@fossil.com 


